John A. Fenoglio, II

1730 CR 249, Florence, Texas 76527 512-868-7053

Education

- Georgetown ISD -Graduated Georgetown High School 1983
- Temple Junior College 1983-84
- Temple Fire Academy (1985)
- Texas A & M Firefighter/EMT Training
- Austin Texas Firefighters Training Academy (1990)
- Austin Community College- Fire Officer Classes (1996-2000)

Skills

- Managerial currently in charge of Engine Company #33, Austin Fire Department with the rank of Lieutenant and as the owner operator of a small business.
- Trained and experienced Firefighter/EMT having functioned in these capacities for 25 years.
- Certified Commercial Pilot.
- Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) certified Airframe & Power plant mechanic
- Communication skills demonstrated in both the professional firefighter capacity and as the owner operator of a small business
- Capable of working with both employees and customers to achieve positive outcomes
- Raised on a farm/ranch and currently participate in assisting my parents with an active farm and ranch activity.

Work History

- Firefighter City of Georgetown Fire Dept. (1985-1990)
- Firefighter City of Austin Fire Dept (1990-Present)
- Owner/CEO Custom Air Care (2001-Present)

Personal History

- I am married
- I have 2 sons one currently attending Georgetown ISD
- Thave been a resident of Williamson County since 1971

Professional Affiliations

- International Association of Firefighters;
- Austin Association of Professional Firefighters;
- Airborne Law Enforcement Association;
- Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association;
- Experimental Aircraft Association

Summary

In addition to my duties with the Austin Fire Dept, I currently operate Custom Air Care, a small business servicing and repairing aircraft at the Georgetown Airport. I served the Georgetown Fire Department as a Professional Firefighter when it was a combination Paid/Volunteer Department, so I am keenly aware of the challenges faced in this type of service delivery model. The residents of rural Williamson County deserve the absolute best Fire Protection that can be provided with the limited funding available. I believe I can help provide the direction and leadership needed to protect the lives and property of those residents.

References

References are available on request